From: Ding, Michael (Federal) [MDing@doc.gov]

Sent: 471672020 9:08:33 AM
To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) [NCogley@doc.gov]
Subject: RE: Census Issue

Attachments: CVAP Latent Class Seminar 12-16-2019 corrected.pptx

Please find attached.

From: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCogley@doc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Ding, Michael (Federal) <MDing@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Census Issue

Thanks for this, Michael, and for connecting me to everyone.

| see this powerpoint is from January, and it is very interesting to see.

b(5) - DP

—Nathaniel

From: Ding, Michael {Federal) <}MDing@doc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCaoglevi@ doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Census Issue

Nathaniel,

At the bottom of the Hill article, he states: “Since 1790, the U.S. has managed to complete its Census without assistance

from the Mexican embassy. It should be able to do so again in 2020.”

b(5) - DP

Thanks,

Michael

From: Gonzalez, Michael

b(6)

Theritage.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15,2020 4:56'P

._Jo: Ding, Michael (Federal) <M Ding@duc.gov>; von Spakovsky, Hans

b(6) Dhaeritage.org>

Cc: Cogley, Nathaniel (Federal) <NCozley@doc.gow>

Subject: RE: Census Issue

Hi there,

b(6)

@heritage. org>; Howell, Mike
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Here are two pieces | recently published:

hitns: /fthehill com/oninion/international /492 017 -mexicos-suspicious-interest-in-the-us-census

hitos: fwrwee heritage.org/technolopy/commentary/census-tech-and-theresistance

chrs, Mike

Mike Gonzalez
Angeles 1. Arredonds F Bluribus Unum Senior Feliow
Lravis Instituls for National Ssourity and Forsign Poliey

226086115
heritage.org

From: Ding, Michael {Federal) <M Dingi@doc.zow>
Sent: Wednesday, Aprll 15, 2020 4:52 PM
To: Gonzalez, Michael | i

Howell, Mlke- b(6)

Cc: Cogley, Nathamel(FederaI) <MNCogley@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: Census Issue

z>; von Spakovsky, Hansi b(6) Srheritage.org>;

Hi Mike and Hans,
Sorry for the delayed response. I'd like to connect you with a new member of our team here at Commerce.

Nathaniel Cogley just started this week, and he’ll be a good contact for you to have on this topic. Thanks in advance for
sharing your valuable perspectives!

Regards,

Michael

Michael Ding
Strategic Advisor

Office of Policy and Strategic Planning
MDineigdoc.gov

b6) |
From: Gonzalez, Michael b(6) @“‘h{:rta;’{:m >
Sent: Monday, March 30, 20203:45pM¢
To: von Spakovsky, Hans b(6) @heritage.org>; Howell, I\/Ilke. b(6) Mm> Ding,

Michael (Federal) <dDing@doc.goy>
Subject: Re: Census Issue

b(6) cell
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Mike Gonzalez

Angeles 1. Arredonds F Bluribus Unum Senior Feliow
Dravis Instituts for National Seourity and Forelgn Poliey
The :
214 wsstie A
Washingion, 82 20002
202-508-6115
heritage.org

From: von Spakovsky, Hansé b(6) Qh@z;tageag§>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:44:40 PM

To: Howell, Mike _________ b(6)  Pheritage org>; mding@docgov <mding@doc.gov>
Cc: Gonzalez, Michaelg b(6) tage.org>

Subject: RE: Census Issue

My cell is b(G) or send me an email,

Hans von Spakovsky

RMowogyer, Flection Low Reform Initiotive and Senior Legal Feliow
institute for Constiiutiona! Sovernment

%5207

From: Howell, Mikei b(6) wheritage.org>
Sent: Monday, Marcﬁ"é;b',"i'(')"z"ﬁ"éii'iis PM

To: mding@dac.gov _
Cc: von Spakovsky, Hans! b(6) Wheritage.org>; Gonzalez, Michaeli b(6) Sheritage.org>

Subject: Census Issue '

Mike G/Hans-
I wanted to connect you with my former colleague and good buddy Michael Ding. He is at Commerce and has
census in his portfolio. He was hoping to connect with you guys before Wednesday. Appreciate any help you

could give him. TI’ll let you all take it from here.

-Mike

Mike Howsell

Seniar Advisor, Fxecutive Broneh Relations
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